

From: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter, Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Smith, Carol \(DEQ\)](#); [Shane, Kirby \(DEQ\)](#); [Pieper, Julia \(DEQ\)](#); [Hagerman, Lisa \(DEQ\)](#); [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Question
Date: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:20:02 PM
Importance: High

Steve and Adam

I am trying to help the lab fill a FOIA request and we need to provide Lab reports for samples provided by the city of Flint for the period of April 1, 2014 thru October 15, 2015.

I was unable to locate any samples for the period of April 1, 2014 to November 11, 2014. Does this jive with your records?

Thank you!
George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897